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CENTURY FARM APPLICATMON ST.PAUL, MN 55108

Name of Centennial Farm owner Norman L Larson JRE

Name(s) to appear on certificate Norman L. & Adeline Larson LJ&‘
Address 706 James Blvd,

Address of farm, if different from above R.Re 2

Worthington, Minn. 56187

Section 26 Township Bigelow County DNobles

Number of acres in the farm at present 160

Date of original purchase by member of your family Homesteaded 1871

Legal description of the land (from deed, abstract, tax statement)

NE & ° 22-101-40

PROOF OF 100 YEARS OF CONTINUOUS FAMILY OWNERSHIP

DATES (YEARS) OF BLOOD RELATIONSHIP TO

NAME OWNERSHIP NEXT OWNER

Peter Larson from 1871 3 I90L Husband & Father
owner in 1876 or BL) | %
g?iﬁ? % Lewls Rarsoé) from 170k 41905 Mother
next owner
Lewis Larsaon from 1905 to 1934 Father
next owner : 3 ol
Viola Larson from 1934 o 1957 Mother

next owner
Norman Larson R L (S

next owner

from to

next owner
from to

next owner

The above evidence of continous family ownership of this farm since
1876 is taken from one or more of the following records. DO NOT SEND IN
RECORDS, just indicate by check marks those which apply.

Abstract of Title (%) Court file in Registration
Land Patent (%) Proceedings (28
Original Deed €.y Other (please explain
County Land !
Record (*)

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that the information listed above is correct to the best

ozfi? knowledge and belief: 2;74?
L hre / M‘w@/ %ﬁaﬂﬂ" AL

/ 7 (Witness sign here) Signature of present owner)
Datel k—?g:gi AL /PP

See reverse side for additional information.




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Information you may be able to add to this form, while not essential
to Century Farm certification, will be most valuable to future his-
torians. The questions below are offered only as a guide, so please
feel free to add any other data, especially family or pioneer stories

concerning the farm and the area around it.

l. From whom was the farm purchased? Hamestead

2. How many acres were in the original parcel? 160

3. What was the cost of land per acre? e

4. Where was the first owner born? Jamtland -, Sweden

5. Where did he live prior to moving onto the farm? Jamtland , Sweden
6. Was this a homestead? Yes

7. Did the first owner farm the land? Yes

8. Did he engage in any trades or occupations other than farming?

No
9. Is the original home, or any portion of it or other original
buildings, still standing or in use?
No

10. When was the present home built? About 1885
11. What are the farm's major crops or products? Corn, 39?54[%+q1hy
12. Local newspaper to be notified of Century Farm designation:

Worthinegton Daily Globe

Related information: (please feel free to use additional sheets

of paper)
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THRCOUGH 0Oi'E HUNDRED YEARRS
WITH THE MOBENRG AND LARSGH FAMILIES
|
!
|
Dedicated to
i
JOHN and WORMAN |
two Dbeveklig rFolk
2 of 1872
|
-- fAdeline Larson
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INDDMITABLE SPIRITS - OBEVEXLIG FOLK

Even though David Livingston was making history in Africa and the Chinese emper-
or was granting an audience to western pouers for the first time im his countoy's
history, Johann (Jobn) and Elizabeth foberg and Per (Peter) and Brita Larson were
oblivious to these history-making events as they were making their plans in the 1860's
to cross the Atlantic togsther to start a new home in America. They were neighbors
and 1ife long friends near the town of Jarpen, Sweden.

John and Elizabsth, who were 35 and 37, respectively, brought with them, 8 year
old Anna, 5 year old Erick, 3 year old Melson {Hels) and Elizabeth Christina (Chris-
tine) who was only 1 month old. A son, Nels, had been born 4 years before but died
the same year.

42 year old Peter and 43 year

a OBrita Larson were accompanied by two sons,
Lewis, 10 years, and Jacob (Jake), 3 yea

1d i

YBATrS.

. < | i / %

We'll quote frem Lewis as he wrote in 1930 about thirty-one years in the lives

of the Larson and Moberg families:

"Our farm home was in the province of Jamtland, Sweden. [ly parents, like so
many other pecple of the Scandinavian countries, had heard the story of America,
where land could be gotten for living on it 3 years, where the poor people of the
foreign countries could come and get a start in 1life. In their home country the
poorer class could get nowhere even though they spaent their lifetime at it.

"Our trip began in the month of May, 1870. There being no trains in these days,
our trip was made by foot, carts and boats. le had to pass a part of Norway and
also cross two lakes. In betuwsen, we, or the women, rode in the wheel carts and tho
men had to walk (uhat e difference to the travel of today in our glass cages). Ue
finally arrived at Levanger, MNorway from which point we got the steam boat that tonk
us to Trondheim, Norway. Here we visited the noted Dome Church. There is a staory
that Carl the 12th, of Sweden, kept his horses in this church when he tried to con-
quer Norway, From Trondheim we followed the cecast to the llorth Sea and across to
Hull, England. From Hull to Liverpool we traveled by train, which by the way, was
the first train I had ever seen. After a week's stay at Liverpcol we were on the
Atlantic Ocean. After 6 days out we encountered a storm that lasted 24 hours and
caused a lot of excitement and disturbance among the passengers. Cff the coast of
Newfoundland we encountered large icepergs so the boat could travel only in daylight.
Finally we arrived at the coest of Worth America, stropping first at Ouebec, Canada
and then on by rail to Chicago. This was nou the end of our journey and our ticket.
My dad had $350 in his pocket as we sterted life in America.

At Chicago employment was scarce and we were told that there was lots of work
at flinneapolis, so it wes not long before the whole party was again on the move. lle
arrived in finneapolis on July 15, 1870. At that time it was a city of shacks,
Suedes, llorwegians, saw mills, lumber jacks and soldiers, as it was still an Indian
Reservation. UWe stayed at an Immigrant Home near fiinneapolis for sometime until
Father got work with the gravel crew on the railroad, which was building in a large
way. Later [fother got work as a cook in a railroad camp, which job lasted until
Christmas whan the construction work of the railroad ended for the season. That
December we moved into Minneapolis where my father worked on a tunnal and my mother
kept a boarding house for workers. The [obergs lived in fnoka but moved into ilinnea=-
polis at this same time. The two fathers also worked in 2 lumber camp.

nSix year old Erick Meberg passed away in the spring of 1871. In June we got a
letter from Hans ilystrom, 2 former neighbor from Sweden who was already in Nobles
County, telling us that there uwere homestead lands to be had and if we wanted some
we had to come soon. Hans and hig brother Olaf (01e) had staked their claims that
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cummers Hans, where Gorden Nystrom now lives, and Cle, on the 'Rueben Nystrom place'.
They had come from Jamtland about the same time as we and had worked cn the railroad
in Wisconsin and in Duluth.

"ihen the flystrom letter came we were all quite anxious, so fleberg, fir. Solomon-~
son (lived wheras flelvin Hallstrom now resides) and Father cama to Worthington, or
what is now Yorthington (200 miles). They walkad from flankato (85 miles) as that
was as far as the railroad was built.

"In the fall of 1871 John [loberg and Father again made the trip to Werthington.
This time they were able to travel my rail as far as 5t. James (55 miles). After
picking out their claims in Bigelouw Township they tramped across the prairies to
Jackson (35 miles) where tha government land office was located and filed on their
newly selected realty. Then they trekked back north. There were not many chances
to thumb ridest!

"Our two families then came south from fMinneapolis later that fall riding in the
caboose of & construction train. When we arrived at our claim, which was in Section
26 of Bigelow Township, all we had were some few perscnal belongings and fortunately
100 pounds of fleur,

"The Big Job now was to get a rocf over our heads to shield us from the cold,
long winter which was close at hand as it was nou lovember. The finberg Claim and
ours joined so it was docided to dig what is knownas 2 dugout. You will see these
in the northern part of the state today, but thay are called potato cellers. As
time was very short we decided te build only cne and both families would spend the
winter together to cut down expenses and save fuel. Our families stayed in a sod hut
with earlier settlers (where Duane Krohn now lives) while this was being built. GCur
house was only one room, 12 by 20 feet in size, and had no floor, It faced south
(the indention in the ground on the fence line betwsen the floberg and Larson farms
remains to this day). In the center of the front wall was a door with steps down to
the dirt floor. At either side of the door was a 24 inch square window with fTour
small panes such as we put in our sheds. The roof at the front was three feet above
the ground which rose toward the back whsre the roof was only 10 inches above the
ground. The walls above ground were sod and boards. The roof was of boards with
battens. (Battens--a strip of wood put over a seam between boards as a fastening
or covering.) The line between the claim ran through the middie of the one room so
each family actuclly lived on its own claim but under the one roof and in the same
room. In each corner there was a wooden bunk built so that it could be folded up in
the daytime. The space was pretty well taken up when all the folks were in the room.
It's possible that when Peter Larson slept in the northeast quarter of Section 26
and stretched out his foot at nicht, he might reach inta the northwest gquarter of
Section 26 which belonged to John loberc and he surely would kick the stove. (In
talking recently about these crowded conditions, Linden Fioberg commented; 'They
weren't bashful!l') The one stove stcod at the back, opposite the door. The onec
stove pipe ran straight up through the roof in place of a chimney. The food for
both Families was cooked on this stove and it supplied heat for the room--both in
winter and summer, especially in the summer. e got woed, for building and for tuel,
from the shore of Lake Ocheda. Ue had come from a country that is covered with
foreets to a part of Minnesota that was completely devoid of trees except along the
creeks or lakes. UWhen this supply of fuel was depleted, twisted prairie grass was
used fer fuel.

"Our stock of provisions did not take up much room, no spuds, no meat, no milk,
no eqggs. About all we had was the 100 pounds of flour. Before winter set in, the
railroad was built to Windom and a man with a team of horses, who had worked on the
railroad, was hauling supplies from Windom to Worthington (35 miles). But as winter
got harder and harder, snow got deeper and deeper and trains could nat get through
to Windom., Then this man had to go to Mankato to get supplies fer us. That way we
not through the winter.
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"In January, Dad and John Moberg walked to Heron Lake Township (20 miles) and
bouoht a cow on a partnership basis. They were cone a week.

"Youngstars of the pioneer days had good appetites. Stories were told of meals
of prairie chicken and also fish. A mush called 'grot' was served often. This was
simply flour stirred slowly into hot wmilk and aiter this became very thick it was
served hot in a disn and eaten with a spoon.

"There was so much snow that firct winter that we had to keep a shovel in our
dugout so we could shovel our way out, as the whole country was buried deen. Days
were long and nights longer as there was nothing toc do and no place to go. I was
cleven that winter and Anna was nine. Jake and Nels were both four and Christine

| would be twa in April.

"yhen spring came we dug a well. Before that we lugged all our water from a
slough--that is what didn't leak through the roof of the dugout, and that was con-
siderable in the course of a spring.

"The men bought an ox team in company, then times being hard, they went to work
on the railroad being built between Worthington and Bigelow and left the rest of us
to break up the virgin soil. But as one could not do much work with one team of
oxen we formed a partnership with one Erick Mahlberg (three miles north, where Jim
Willey now lives) cousin of the previously named Nystrom Brothers, to put his team
with ours and together they broke up 70 acres. !lork on the railroad was the means
of keeping us here and getting seed which was sold te us from cne Peter Thompson, who
operated & store in what was now Worthinnton. He had shipped in a whole carload of sec
wheat. [Much credit must be oiven Mr. Thompson as it was he and his store that saved
many a homestsader from starvetion and made it possible for them to stay on their
claims.

"My mother was a large, strong wcman. I remember that she walked to Worthington
(about 10 miles) to buy flour when our supply was gone. She stayed overnight and
walked back the next day with the 50 pound sack cn her back. Thsre were no bridges
as yet to cross Lake OUcheda so the road to town would take us west (to where Burton
Larson's live now) and then straight north toward lYorthington.

"In the fall of 1872 when the men returned from the railroad work and had some
money, we decided to build a frame house on our own land. The shack we built was
14 by 16 feet and located just south of where the garage is at present. It was a
frame building, one story, sinole board wall and shingle roof, the sides were lined
with sod on the outside. This two-room shanty had a window on each end, north and
south. The home the Moberqg's built was located where the driveways meet at the
lpresent time on their farm.

"In the spring of 1873 Father went back on the railroad for a part of the season,
but later in the summer I took his place as I was now good sized boy going on thirteen
years. Besides a team of oxen each farmer now owned a horse.

"At this time, there were less than a dozen settlers in Indian Lake and Bigelow
Townships and when John Edward (J.E.) was born to the fioberg's in May of 1873, he had
the distinction of being the first white boy born in the settlement. By the next year
everything was lively and settlsrs were coming in by the droves, a lot of them yocung
men, mostly bachelors, anxious to get a start in life and some land. Quite soon for
most of them a young lady would arrive to share their joys and hardships. Worthington
was now getting to be 2 town: regular trains were coming when they were not snow

-3 blocked in winter. Life on the claim to most of us ssemed so bright and full of pro-
mise, but soon one calamity after the other came and made things hard for us. The
blizzard of 1B73 brought tragedy to many homes. The worst was the grasshoppers that
seemed to come with the south winds and left when the winds went to the nerth and
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not colder. They certainly took everything we had; they came and went for several
years but the year 1878 was the hardest of them all. In the summer and fall we had
such a constant fear of prairie fires that if, we had not had fire guards, in a short
time all weuld be gone." (The reacer is encouraged to read in deteil of these events
in the publication written for the 50th anniversary of the Indian Lake Baptist
Church., )

Let the reader stop a moment to refiect on the Tact that there were few resources
to sustain life. For example, we can't imagine life without milk, whether a person
is an adult, youth, or baby, and yet this was a fact of life for quite sometime. A
very probable situation would be a new born baby whose life would depend on his
mother's milk. The following incident describes this nearly tragic state of affairs,
Uhen Fred Bird was born (firs. Monroe Russell's brother) his mother could not provide
milk for him and they didn't have & fresh cow (one who had recently given birth) in
their herd. So Fr. Bird and a friend started out to walk to each neighbor to try to
find a fresh cow to buy. UWhen they came to the Peter Larson's, three miles from
home, they found what they needed but Peter was reluctant to sell the cow. He said,
"If you don't find anothsr you msy buy her." After walking all day they had to re-
turn to the Larson's and buy the cow. They named her Swade.

Our story continues as told to us by Bessie Hallstrom, eldest daughter of Lewis,

"Jhen my father was 29 years old he settled on a 'tree claim! in Jackson County.
After 'baching it! for onc season he married, on Thanksgiving Day, 1883, 20 year old
Hersa Hardy. fHer father taught in one of the first schools in Sioux Valley Township.
He was born in Uermont and his wife in England. I was born the next fall and my
sister llinnie 2 years later.

"I have only one memory of my uncle Jake, who had remained 2 bachelor back with
his parents in Bigelow Township. UWe visited my grandparents on a Sunday and he in-
vited me to haelp him with his chorss. 1 was very shy and appreciated him taking my
hand to go with him. GShortly after this in ovember, when he was 292 years old, Jake
died quite suddenly of what was most likely a ruptured appendix.

"Our family of four moved to the 'home place' in February. I well remember 4
year old Winnie and I, who was 6, bundled up, with lots of hay, in a corner of the
bob sled for the long ride. Just a few years befcre this the large house, in which
llorman Larsan's now live, had been built. e simply moved intc the house with my
grandparents.

"I have pleasant memoriecs of my grandmother but also boring ones. The family
loom became a very tiresome thing to me. It had been built in 1874 and was moved
from place to placs to allow each housewife to make the family's clothing, which was
made from wool that was locally raised. I know that the underwear worn the year
around was woolen and yet I can't imagine how they could wear it in the summer. In
the 'old country' the women had learmed n weave worlen and linen materials. [ow in
1895 the 1lrnnm was locatad upstairs in the hpuse and was used to weave rugs. {1y grand-
mother would call to me, 'Betsy, kom o tramp!' meaning 'Bessie, come and treadle' and
I would obediently go to treadle the machine for what seemed to me to be an endless
tim=.

"She often asked me to accompany bher on visits to her neighbor ladies and I
remember one especially boring afternoon., I was about 7 years that summer and we
walked together to visit Mrs. Wickstrom (north of Gordon Mystrom's). The two women
spent a long afternoon smoking their pipes and talking. It wasn't unusual for women
to smoke in those days. Uhen we would guestion it, they would answer, 'It is to cure
a toothache'. Even when the two women took time out to drink coffee together it
didn't include me and I was left to sit in a hot corner of the room. Then suddenly
firs. Wickstrom invited us out to the apple orchard. At last there was a treat for
me and a chance for some fresh airi
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"The year we moved back tc Bigelow Township, my sister Edna was born and 15
months lator, Carrie (Visla). iAbout this time my grandparents built a small house
to live in. The 2-room shanty which had been their second home had long since been
converted into a fuel storage area and later housed our first automobile. This nou
their fourth home wes built about 75 feet southeast of the big house.

"My grandfather died at the age of 76 of what was diagnosed as kidney trouble
and my grandmother continusd to live alenc in this house.

"My uncle Jake had purchased the land east of the original homestead. There was
no road dividing the two farms at that time and I remember being told that Jake had
nicked a bride and was to build a house in the small grove which is located directly
south of my present home. [y sisters and 1 herded cattle much of the time during the
sunmer. I remember one hot summer day when Yinnie and I had taken ihe cattle to this
sast pasture. A sudden terrible thunder storm came up and I can still remember the
anony of making the decision whether to drive the cattle home quickly or wait out the
storm=-knowing from experience that whatever course of action we took, it would be
just the opposite from what my father would think we should have done. Well, we
waited out the storm. The thunder and lightning frightened the cows so much that
they stampeded and broke the fence which separated the land from that on the east.
Uhen the storm was over we experienced extreme difficulty in rounding up the cattle
and chasing them home to our farm.

"School attendance was poor for Winnie and I, especially during the busy spring
and fall months. Even on the days when we did attend, the four of us had to help
with the milking bzfore school in the merning and when we got home in the evening.
The routine was to milk the cowe and then set the milk cans in the cooler and pump
cold water on them. Uhen we got home from school, the crecam had set on the cans and
we could skim off the cream and feed the milk to the pigs. Then to do the evening
milking and sometimes help with that skimming in the morning and also help churn the
cream into butter, whencver time permitted.

"Then one day my dad bought a cream separator from a neighbor who was the sales-
man for this very modern invetion! I could hardly wait to get to school the next
marning to tell my friends about the wonderful machine that meant we could separate
the cream from the warm milk and feed the milk to the pigs immediately--no cooling
and no skimming! [ly ego was very suddenly deflated when my best friend, Eureka
Ledine said, 'We've seen that machine, too; they have to pour oil in it to make it
work and ths oil gets in the milk and spoils iti!

"Yhen 1 was about 13, I was hired to start the fire each morning at school. In
order to fulfill this duty the best, I chenped small pieces of wood each afternoon
bcfore I left schocl so I would have something that would ignite readily in the morn-
ing. I would then proceed to the schosl, often before daylight, to light the fire
and see that the building was as warm as possible before the teacher arrived. For
this job, I received §2.08 for the 3 winter months; but as the school term ran from
October to April there were many other chilly mornings when I was expected to make
the room comfortable but I was not reimbursed.

"] well remember the events currounding the installation of the first telephone
in our house. flother had told us which ring to listen for and to answer on that
ring. Then she went to the garden to work which was located at that time some dis-
tance east of where the cattle shed is located at present. Our telephone ring came
through and we cautiously answered it. The party asked for Fother and I still remem-
ber how hard I rar to the garden to get her and how fast she ran back. She said,
"Hello.' and was asked about the new telephone, there were some comments about it
and then the party on the other end said, 'Good-bye' and Mother hung up. Ule girls
could hardly wait to ask who called. &he hadn't Tound out in her excitementi le
soon learned however, that it was our neighbor, J. E. loberg, who was trying out his
new phone and only called to sec if it really worked. That evening Aaron Johnsan,
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who lived across the road, came over to talk to Grandfather Peter about the neuw
invention which they alsc had installed that day. He said to Grandfather, 'T'm poirnin
home and when you sea that I am home, you call me.' So this they did. The following
conversation ensued, 'Heilo, is that you Por? Ha, ha, hat'! ‘'Hello, faron. Is that
you Aaron? Ha, ha, ha.' 'Goodbye, Per!' !'Goodbye, Aaron'.

"Uhen my sisters and I had learned our four main subjects in life's school,
namely; cooking, sewing, gardening and milking cowe, we were ready fer a home of our
own. I married 32 year old Fred Hallstrom in January shortly after my 19th birthday.
Me had recently arrived from Sweden and was working as a hired man on the farm where
Jack licKeever lives. My sisters and I wore helping my dad milk 17 cows at that time
and I'm sure that in a few years Fred and I were milking equally as many. UWe start-
ed married life om my birthplace in Jackson County and here Arvid was born shartly
after my 20th birthday. I remember when Arvid took his first steps. His dad had
come in after finishing the chores for the evsning. He was carrying a kerosene lan-
tern which he set down on the kitchen floor. Arvid then rose to his feet and took
hie first steps in his curiosity to investigate the bright light of the lantern.

"yhen Arvid was 2 years old, we moved to the farm where we are living now and
as the years went by, he and his two brothers enjoyed living &0 near their grand-
~arents. Our first borm became completely wrapped up in the plans for his Aunt
Uinnie's wedding which was to be a formal ccremony held in her home. As the wedding
ceremony began with the bride and groom standing in the soutwest corner of the par-
lor and 6 year old Arvid acting as ringbearer, holding the ring on one of 'CGrandma's
qood dishes?, the silence was broken as Arvid ssid, 'Winnie's going to get married
tomorrow and we got a new rugi! Seems as my folks were making plans for the big event
they thought the living room rug should be replaced and Arvid had the exciting ex-
perience of 'helping' with this. Winnie married Gunnard Larson, who had also come
from Sweden, when she was 24 and he 28.

iy grandmother lived 12 years after my grandfather's death. During the last
year Edna and Viola took turns spending the nights with her in her little house. In
spite of this extra care her hip broke as she stepped out of bad one July morning.
I well remember all of us helping to carry her to the big house in a guiit. She lay
in a downstairs bedroom until November when she died at the age of 89 years.

"Edna and Viola had the privilege of attending hiph school and became the fcar-
eer girls' of our family. Viola took a2 teacher's training course zlong with her
senior year in high school and was then eligible upon graduation to teach school.
Gunnard's younger brother John Edward (Ed) had also come from Swecden and while work-
ing for his brother and also fecr Fred and I, he and Viola became acquainted. After
teaching for one year in the 'home' schocl, she asked her parents for permiscsion to
go to Rockford, Illinois where Ld was stationed in the army, and get married. She
was 19 then and after wmuch hesitancy my parents gave their permission if Viola would
promise to wait until her 20th birthday in October to be married. Uhen she left in
the summer I was not aware that she had marriage in mind. When I saw the lovely
dress she had crdered from the Sear Moebuck catalog to make the long train ride to
Rockford, I could not guess it was to be her wedding dress. f£d, who was 28, worked
in Rockford for 2 years and then brought his family to Worthington to take over the
Larson Homestead.

"My dad made no secret of the fact that he was disappointed in losing his
thirod men' when all four of his daughters had left home.

"I pecall one hot Auoust day when our son, [lelvin, was 21, The excitement of
beirng a part of a neighborhood threshing crew was over and his dad, his brothers and
he had resigned themselves to the tedious days of cleaning the manure out of all the
calf pens, etc. that had been neglected during the busy summer. Flelvin broke the
handle of his fork and at noon announced to the family that he was going to touwn
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right after noon to buy a new handle. rle changed his clothes and as he left the
house I called after him, 'Oring home some bananas because I want to use them in a
jello salad for supper.,' He went uptown for the handie and the bananas, then stopped
ot the home of his girl friend, Dorothy Ulson., The Olson's lived across the street
from where my parents moved when they retired from the farm so we had all become well
acouainted with them. Melvin and Derothy decided to drive to Sioux Falls that after-
noon to get married. When they arrived back to the farm the next day he not only had
a new fork handie, but a new bride, as well, and 2 bunch of very ripe bananas in the
back seati”

Let's pause a moment tc say a little more about Brita who appears to have been
the most "Obeveklig" of the folk. By necessity, she became the first doctor and
veterinarian in the settlement, her specialty being midwifery (obstetrics). She
would be reminded by the prospective mother when she would be needed during a particul-
ar month and would then wait for the prospective father to come to fetch her in his
bugay or sleigh depending on the time of vear.

One cold March afternoon, iMels Nelson (where Roy Jacobson lives) went to his
neighbor (! mile, Gust Nystrom, Mystrom Fruit Farm) to ask him to go get Brita Larson
as his wife was in lahor. Heo found Gust Nystrom hitching up his team to go get her
"or his own wife. All night Brita walked alone between the two farms carrying a
lantern. In the distance she could hear the wolves calling each other. Cach time
the sound was closer to her. B8oth babies were born that night. Carl ilelson (Marion
Hallstrom's Tather) and Ida lNystrom Langseth were born one hour apart.

Another time she was called to the Saxon home where firs. John Saxon had been in
labor a long time. Brita examined her, then said, "It is not good!" Then she asked
for the lard pail and greased her arm to the elbow. She reached in, grabbed the baby
by the neck and never let go. The baby (frs. Vielet Jahnson) enjoys telling about
her birth. Her birthplace is now occupied by the Lloyd Robertson family.

Brita spent many anxious hours at the farm just south of the fobertson's, at
the Bilsten's. Ten children were born to them, € sons and 2 daughters. Uhen number
11 was due, Brita waited all night and all the next day and as evening uwas coming
she told the anxious father to go to Worthington for a doctor. Uith his assistance,
frs. Bilsten gave bitth to a stillborn child.

linen we consider how close this mother, Brita Larson, lived to life and death,
it is easy to understand her remarks at the death of her son, Jake. Uhen the doctor
asked permission to perform an autopsy she said, "Go shead. You can't hurt him now."
Perhaps & common place remark in 1872, but rather unusual in 1896.

In thinking about the romance of Ed and Vicla this writer can't help but record
the following incident in the life of their only daughter, Marilyn. She was well
alono in college, majoring in Home [conomics, when it was time for her to celebrate
her 20th birthday. She suddenly surpriscd her dad one morning by saying, 'Dad, I'm
noing to get married this summer. (Althouch she had a 'steady' she had no such
plans.) The following dialogue ensued:

Cad: "ihy you aren't old enough to get married!?

Daughter flarilyns "But Dad, you married Mother on her 20th birthday.

Cad: "Yes, but she knew how to cook!™

Mothers (ceming to the aid of daughter) "Well, Ed, she is taking a

llome Ec course so she knows how to cook better than I did!"

An interesting fact came tc light in the writer's search for history. Let this
sarve as the closing sentence of the Larson record.
il
Bessie Larson Hallstrom's son-in-law, David Livingston, very recently learned
that he is a descendent of the Englishman, David Livingstone, who was a missionary
to Africa.
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All of John and £lizabeth Meberq's children have been mentioned except Carocline
(Lena) who was born the year after J. E. The eldest child, /\nna, died at the ago of
19 on Christmas Eve, 1881, This left two seng, Mels and J. E. and two daughters,
Christine and Lena, who grew to adulthood.

Mildred Moberg Carlson, youngest and only living child of Wwels floberg will tell
us about her family:

"Since the schools that were built were located nearer to my home than the Ler-
son's I seem to remember more about them. DOefore a building could be constructed
some of the older children may have walked to Digelow to get some formal education.
The first building was a sod house and was replaced in 1878 by a 'one~room schoolf.
In 1383 this was enlarged to twice the original lencth. This typical rural school
held classee for first through eighth grade all in one room with cne teacher. There
were no kindergartens. Most buildings were 2 rooms, the classroom and a cloakroom
with a stove located in a back corner of the main room. The later models of stove
was enclosed in a metal jacket which remained cool and was there to prevent anyone
from being accidentally burned. Two outdoor toilets were located in the far corners
of the 'back yard'. Schocls were located so that no child walked more than 2 miles
to schoel, This type of school was used throughout Minnesota for the next 70 years.

"When our district built a new schocl in 1920, it was unique in size and facil-
ities. It consisted of a large square classroom, a separate room for a library and
a larger cloakroom than usual with 2 chemical toilets located here for winter use
only. There was a full basement with a large play area, The furnace was located in
the basement.

"These buildings were all located on the same spot on the line between the
Larson and iioberg claims very near the north edge by the road. The first wooden
structure is now a pig house where Harold tHolm lives."

An early newspaper article contains this information: 'Jacob Larson holds the
important job of 'interpreter' of the school, forming the medium of communication
between the teacher and thos who cannot understand the English language'. In 1878
‘the teacher received (80 for the 4 months school was in session and (B8 was paid out
for fuel." (Information of this kind can be found in old school records at the
Moberg home).

Christine, who was the first to leave home, married Ole Nystrom when she was
22 and he was 43. UWhen their daughter, Alice was married to Pete Christopherson in
1918 they moved to the present Herold Holm farm and the first buildings were erected
there. Rueben, the younoest of the ilystrom children, remained on the 'home place'.
His father passed away only 6 weeks before his marriage. His mother continued to
live with them. Marion Pfeil Christopherson recalls the day of Christine's death,
August 27, 1936. "My twin sister, flildred, and I (we were 12 years then) were help-
ing our aunt, Mable Pfeil (Ronnie Hallstrom farm) with cooking for silo fillers.
The weather had been rainy and was so that day. In the afternoon Margaret ilystrom,
Rucben's wife, made an urgent call asking if Rueben would socon be home because the
lightning and thunder was causing the grandmother to be very upset. After an hour
or so, my sister fMildred answered the phone and then turned to say, "MNow Margaret
is crying. GShe says Grandma Nystrom is awfully sicki" The men hurried up the muddy
driveway and found that she had died very suddenly of a heart attack. There was
great effort put forth then for many cars to get up the drive including the ambul-
ance."

[lildred recalls events in the lives of "her family". "I'm the youngest of
Nel's children and the only cne left. When my father married, he built a new house
which was located just south of the present one on the loberg farm. [ly oldest
brother, Linden, was born in this house. Then the family moved to the present Dale
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Hohensoe ferm where Edwin was born. My family lived in Duluth after this for 2 years,
during which time Raymond was born. Uhile in Duluth, Dad worked as foreman for @
contractor on street and sewer work. After they moved back to the 'Home Farm', I was
born. [y grandparents had passed away and my uncle J. E. had moved the original home
to Lhe 'Pete Ahlers' farm which he had purchased. That houses is still the home on
that farm.

"My dad soon began to make plans to build a home to replace the one that had
heen built when he was married 20 years before. First this old house had to be moved
a short distance to the south. I was 4 years old and I remember them pulling the
house & short distance each day as they had to put poles under it and move them each
time the horses pulled it a short way. My mother and I were warned to get out of the
house, but I recall one morning when the moving started earliar than usual and I was
told to get down on the floor. So I sat on the floor washing the cream separator,
which was always my very distasteful job, and I remember how the house shook and hou
afraid I was. The house that was built at this time is still the home at lfoberg’s.
The house that was moved has since been used for a chicken housec.

"About this time my uncle J. E. sold his farm to Lewis Larscn, moved to lUorth-
ington and became a taxi driver. He was an expert photegrapher and pursued this
hobby diliqently. [ly brother Ray worked in fiinneapolis. lie was married there but
nassed away before he had been married a year. He had no children."

Linden and Ecd enrolled in the School of Veterinary fMedicine at St. Joseph;
Nissouri. Edwin finished the course and remained in Kansas but Linden came home
after 2 years to farm with his father. Uhen he was 36 yeare he married Margaret
Lindin. They had four children, Marilyn, Ruth, Paul and John. ffarnparet died at
John's birth in February 1947. In the spring of 1946, Nels died apparently of a
heart attack while fighting a orass fire. J. E. diod in July of that sasme year.
Peverend and Mrs. Walfred Johnson of tho Indian Lake Baptist Church had taken Baby
John into their home at the time of his birth. Eighteen months later when Alice
finderson of Long Prairie, Minnesota joined Linden's family to fill the role of wife,
mother and daughter-in~law to the family of six, John also could join them.

Ruth died of cancer in 1970 leaving her husband, Dr. Alfred Anderson and tuo
small sans.

Paul married a native of Thailand when he was stationed in that country during
the War in Southeast Asia. He has a Thai stepson and two sons who were born after
their return to America.”

It would be amiss to allow MNels Moberg tc pass cut of the scene without mention-
ing his interest in '"doing his thing". Several who knew him, tell of his daily trip
to llorthington to "meet the train' after hie retirement. One can only surmise that
he and others of his generation never quite forgot how much their very existence was
tied into the life of the railroad. It had not nonly brought them into this part of
the country but had alsc been their livlihood those first difficult years.

‘The youngest dauchter of the [oberg's, Lena, married [agnus Swedberg. He nad
been a neighbor of Larson's and floberg's in Sweden, so it was natural that he should
seelk out these families when he arrived in this country at the age of 22. He bought
the farm directly south of the Moberg claim. Lena had taught a year in her district
before she married Magnus. She received $25 a month for the six months that school
was in session.

Maonus's oldest son, Nudolph, shares some memories with us:

"I reeall visiting my grandmother Elizabeth floberg with Mother and my brother,
Wesley, who was 3 years younger than I. We would cut across the pasture and fields
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to get to her house. We had trouble getting throuch or under the barb wire fencos.
I remember Mother carrying Wes and I walked. She livaed in a small house on thao
iloberg farm. We once had bear meat at her heuso.

"I remember the day of her funeral. UWe all met at Uncle Olaf's (Rusben Nystrom
farm). [y cousin, Edwin loberg, bad treps set for gophers on their North 40, and he
wanted to check them out, so off we went for a mile or more on a run. I guess we
delayed the funeral. I was 5 then and Ed was 8. {(Elizabeth Foberg died on Christmas
Day but funerals were postponed until a grave could be dug. )

"My sister and I were often sent to Bigelow with the horse and buggy to trade a
case of eggs and a can of cream for groceries. At one time we cdrove a white blind
horse around to visit and somstimes to schocl. It seemed every time we got to the
arade and bridge located between the Larson's and Moberg's the horse would stumble
and fall down and it was quite a job to unhitch and get him up on his feet again and
also to hitch him back up again to the buggy. I remember when that creek was made
into a drainage ditch by plowing through it with 40 oxen hitched to a huge plow. I
ran down to the road to see what all the excitement was about and then hid baclk of
the trees to watch. I was only 5 years old. I had my first ski trip when I was
about this age, too. Dad had made me a pair of skis about 8 or 9 feet long. He gave
me my first ski lesson. That was first and last ski lesson, as I learned to ski very
well on my own."

Wesley Swedberg farmed on the place where he grew up until he was 40 years old.
Then he decided to study for the Baptist ministry.

Lena Mobern Swedberg passed away at the age of 44 from tuberculosis which was
a very common occurence in that day. She had been hospitalized for long neriods of
time the last years of her life and her sister, Christine flystrom, cared for her in
an isolation tent in the Nystrom farm yard in order to prevent exposure to the
family. Hor sldest daughter, Elsie, passed away at the age of 17, cne year before
her mothor's death. Another daughter, Verna, was 9 years at the time of her mother's
death and died at 18 years of sleeping sickness. Daughter Viclet became the third
one of the two original families to teach in the 'home school'.

A daughter, Helen, was born to the Suwedberg's about 2 years before Lena's
death but she died before her first birthday.

Ancd what of the church? It will come last here, but seemed to always come
first in the lives of these indomitable spirits.

The Moberg and Larson families were members of the Jamtland Lutheran Church in
Swaden and they continued to worship as a family and together with others of the
same faith in their homes. Those who settled in this community were of the same
church, which was the very thing that drew them together; as was the case throughout
America. They picked a spot for their rural church, the highest hill that could be

seen among these early farms. This spot is onc mile straight north of the Moberg-
Larson Claim.

During 1872, a Baptist missionary came into the community and converted most of
the sottlers, including the floberg's to his faith. The Larson's were among the few
who remained true to Lutheranismbut the number was small so plans to build the
country church were abandoned and these families began to worship in Worthington.
One of the settlers, 87 year old Henrik Solomonson, had passed away and been laid
to rast where this church building was to be located. liis grave was later moved to
the Indian Lake Baptist Church cematery. This church wae organized in 1873.

John foberg wrote the following in a letter to Sweden in 1892. [FYou are wonder-
ino how we have it rcligiously when we have sc many Swedes in one pligee. Then I
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ill answer - we are not disappointed, as we have a church to worship in. Ue have
two meetings on Sunday, plus prayer meeting on Wednasday afternoon, so we have many
opportunities to hear God's word. The congrepgation is about 100 people. lle have
Jons liplstrom to lead us. He has a good voice and can sing very good.”

lle are grateful te Viola, who spent 47 yearsc on the Homestead, for this very
fine finish to our story:

"Now as this generation commemorates the 100th anniversary of homesteading on
Section 26 in Bigelow Township of iobles County, we will turn the pages of time back
100 years and admire the determination and courage of those early settlers. DLEST
BE THEIR MEMORIES."
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 felinclo ez Slale ZeJCENTURY FARMS
,;ﬁr?"r ST.PAUL, MN 55108
«~ CENTURY FARM APPLICATION /Z 50 mg«y

Name' of Centennial Farm owner : /XQ_A-J/V{(WZKA,O‘C’M_/\J

Name(s) to appear on certificate Pra 3,,3,{3&&&“: he a Y .
Address (éffilafai-,ik«aj ikhmff

Address of farm, if different from above z)zz ; ,ﬁg%jf %EE_,:N; s

Section ot K Township P/t _ County g
Number of acres in the farm at presént ;/6/ -

Date of original purchase by member of your famlly (@g444?,44 /g%&{
Legal description of the land (from deed, abstract, tax statement)
LL sy 2t Al o L 5774&/ s At
ofl P,

PROOF OF 100 YEARS OF CONTINUOUS FAMILY OWNERSHIP

e DATES (YEARS) OF : BLOOD RELATIONSHIP TO
NAME OWNERSHIP - NEXT OWNER

rWMym e %JL tron [4%Tb to /97

ovmar in ..:.87 or 3 ~
j é b from /799 to /965 _ L;)“,xv

AZC/:' Omj y;)cj&w from/féfto 22(}1?//;”

next owner 5
. from B <
next owner :
from to
next owner :
from e o)
next owner :
from to

next owner . )

The above evidence of continous family ownership of thJ.s farm since
1876 is taken from one or more of the following records. DO NOT SEND IN
RECORDS, just indicate by check marks those which apply.

Abstract of Title ¢ ) - . Court file in Registration
Land Patent <) ; Proceedings L
Original Deed () ; Other (please explain

County Land :

Record - (voal

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the information listed above is correct to the best
of .my knowledge and belief:

@Mma/ b chin Ane AM‘EK& Phinled ar

J (Witness gign here) - (Signature of present owner)

Date - QA—A-«»&J iLY" /77’6 . /e& (%MT’

See revetse side for additional J.nformatlon




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Information you may be able to add to this form, while not essential
to Century Farm certification, will be most valuable to future his-

torians. The questions below are offered only as a guide, so please
feel free to add any other data, especially family or pioneer stories
concerning the farm and the area around it. :

1. From whom was the farm purchased? 21;ﬁ_é/xiléhif '

>

2. How many acres were in the original parcel? o0

3. What was the cost of land per acre?

: -
4. Where was the first owner born? 150
5. VYhere did he live prior to moving onto the farm? VeI W ey
6. Was this a homestead? A8
7. Did the first owner farm the land? AA g — -

8. Did he engage in any trades or occupations other than. farming?

'[/M_\_
-9. Is the orlglnal home, ar any portlon of 1t or her orlglnal :
buildings, still standing or in use? ﬁhﬁ}t

10. When was the present home builz?

11. What are the farm's major crops or products? Lafﬁwa_,Ag~E~wﬂ5

12. Local newspaper tg be notlfled of Century Farm d831gnat10n.

.8 L

Related information: (please feel free to use additional sheets
' of paper)
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Lake Wilson, Minnesota
September 8, 1976

Minnesota bentury Farms

Eublicity Department
innesota State Fair

St, Paul

Minnesota

Dear Sir:

L am writing to you concerning the farm now owned by my mother, Sarah “race
McLean, which was designated a century farm this year at the “tate ﬁair. The
farm was listed in the Farmer magazine, as being located in Rock Coﬁnty. t: is
not located i‘ “ock “ounty, It is located in the western part of Lismore
Lownship, in ~obles County,

My grandfather, Thomas McLean came to Wisconsin from Campbelltown Scotland in
1871 at age 21, H e lived in Wisconsin for five years, then he went to what s
now Lismore Township in N obles County, in 1876 and took his land, The next year
he returned’'to Wisconsin and moved his family to N obles County.

The first home that he built was a combination sawe, dugout, sod shanty, built
into a hillside. He earned all of the cash money he had during the earlier years
by breaking the sod with his oxen, for members of the old St, Mary's colony church,
who had been brought over from Ireland,by Bishop Ireland, This church was three
miles west of the present site of Lismore, Many of the early pioneers moving to
thevLeota®3E¥mon Pella and Urange City lowa, would make the Mclean farm their last
overnight stop before reaching their destination, An old military road passed
just north of the farm, going from Wihdom to “ioux Falls,

In the late winter, before the snow had melted, Grandfather would load his
sled with wheat, and with some of his neighbors, head for the mill at Hastings
Minnesota, where it was ground into flour, In those day's that was quite a journey,
The farm was known as the Peacock Farm, because my grandmother raised peacocks , on
the prairie, v

The farm was owned and farmed by Lhomas “cLean, his son Matthew, and farmed by
h& grandson “onald McLean, Now the land is rented, and the buildings are gone.

My mother is 91 years old, and does not g et far from home,

Sincerely yours,

Carol McLean Nepp



RETURN TO: MN. STATE FAIR
CENTURY FARMS

CENTURY FARM APPLICATION ST.PAUL, MN 55108

Name of Centennial Farm owner ,ﬁ?/? VIO LA VS 7RO
Name(s) to appear on certificate ﬂ/‘?l//’/) E. NYsThooM
Address KOO TE o %/&/tf_/ix.m/(zﬂu/, DA

Address of farm, if different from above

Section </ Township _ /G £70W County AofLLES

2 =
Number of acres in the farm at present %76’

Date of original purchase by member of your family

Legal description of the land (from deed, abstract, tax statement)

£ 4 ¥ SE -5

o

PROOF OF 100 YEARS OF CONTINUOUS FAMILY OWNERSHIP

DATES (YEARS) OF BLOOD RELATIONSHIP TO
NAME OWNERSHIP NEXT OWNER
amrscaa Pr a7
Prrer AV SsTRN 1?6{/371 to /897 BROZLE o
(owmer in 1876 or B4)
UST A YSTReql, £76L ) from/FP7 to [F12 BELThE LS
next owner =
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The above evidence of continous family ownership of this farm since
1876 is taken from one or more of the following records. DO NOT SEND IN
RECORDS, just indicate by check marks those which apply.

Abstract of Title () Court file in Registration
Land Patent (&) Proceedings e
Original Deed ¢ 2 Other (please explain
County Land
Record (Vfi

Rl

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the information listed above is correct to the best

of Ti;z?owledge nd belief:
gl O e B it e T M
7 (Witness sign here) 1qndtu1e of pfedent owner)

Date /— Céad,/j?éié;
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Information you may he able to add to this form, while not essential
to Century Farm certification, will be most valuable to future his-
torians. The questions below are offered only as a guide, so please
feel free to add any other data, especially family or pioneer stories
concerning the farm and the area around it.

10.
11.

12.

From whom was the farm purchased? Z/c’ MNE . STEALED

How many acres were in the original parcel? S 4O Athos—

What was the cost of land per acre?

Where was the first owner born? _,4Q(bcq{ﬁfq;

Where did he live prior to moving onto the farm? ,;J%«cﬁﬂqﬂ,

Was this a homestead? )%;: S

Did the first owner farm the land? >/i?$;

Did he engage in any trades or occupations other than farming?

N O

Is the original home, or any portion of it or other original
buildings, still standing or in use? A ¢

When was the present home built? r/§7/;5i

What are the farm's major crops or products? Conrn oY EFELA S

Local newspaper to be notified of Century Farm designation:

Il oin T g d o Pawl o D e

Related information: (please feel free to use additional sheets

of paper)



Pvie 1 U TU - N e S iRl AL

CENTURY FARMS
PAU AN 08
CENTURY FARM APPLICATION ST L, MN 551

Name of Centennial Farm owner ké}L,;a/14?,,¢,)§;ilu‘7? ;fg,)

Name(s) to appear on certificate Ehzﬁééég ﬂzq (7/‘&&2 %251 gmfya)

Address _K4 . .3 Fastlecoe glowe )

Address of farm, if different from above

Section Sih Township 221 County zizgzéégﬁng/

Number of acres in the farm at present '73%¢24L£€4dz/

Date of original purchase by member of your family

Legal description of the land (from deed, abstract, tax statement)

gf/uz 4}// b8 it ?/i«' S Ao e 7

‘ PROOF OF 100 YEARS OF CONTINUOUS FAMILY OWNERSHIP

| DATES (YEARS) OF BLOOD RELATIONSHIP TO
| NAME OWNERSHIP NEXT OWNER
MJQﬂﬂatyﬁf / y/

| A—é».w///) ﬁf*@ﬁ i U 4 I7P3

Z(ovmer it 1876 or BL)

i : from)f 37 t0/93 7 2 4 oFZor )
next owrfer :
2, : ‘izid' from/9292 to /957 mzéi
next owner
il e | Fron/ 757 10/ 970 Loiathiy D

ext owne
m%ﬂ&m) Fron/97p to/ %eced— B s aFlss )

next owner
' from to

next owner

| from to

next owner

The above evidence of continous'family ownership of this farm since
1876 is taken from one or more of the following records. DO NOT SEND IN
RECORDS, just indicate by check marks those which apply.

Abstract of Title () Court file in Registration
Land Patent & ) Proceedings (=0
Original Deed {3 Other (please explain
County Land :

Record )

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the information listed above is correct to the best

of my knowledge and belief: ,;2/ X k.
( :Lg%gdﬁé/téfﬁzggégl/// ézﬁ{f?{/éamm,;%gz447:Z2%}“~
(Witness sign here) (Signature of pz;;;g% owner)

Dated,(,éjlj 57 /77@
4 7 4

See reverse side for additional informatian.




ADDITIGNAL INFORMATION

Information you may be able to add to this form, while not essential
to Century Farm certification, will be most valuable to future his-
torians. The questions below are offered only as a guide, so please
feel free to add any other data, especially family or pioneer stories
concerning the farm and the area around it.

10.
b &

125

From whom was the farm purchased? &A—m? oz g_aﬁf—/"

How many acres were in the original parcel? LD

What was the cost of land per acre?

Where was the first owner born? Gg/i_u#e4ﬁgﬁﬂ

Where did he live prior to moving onto the farm? __ o/ ;sse Y P PR
Was this a homestead? %ﬁ Vi 4;////

Did the first owner farm the land? LA s 4///

Did he engage in any trades or occupations other than farming?

é!x _L:./Jz_f;ft; pa_.z J/LMLL)

Is- the original home, or any portion of it or othep original

buildings, still standing or in use? 5
7
When was the present home built? /7070

What are the farm's major crops or products? C%ﬂ sl da =

Local newspaper to be notified of Century Farm designation:

Related information: (please feel free to use additional sheets

of paper)



RETURN TO: MN. STATE FAIR
' CENTURY FARMS

CENTURY FARM APPLICATION ST.PAUL, MN 55108

Name of Centennial Farm owner))y LX)CL»&Q?, 7?Lmé224571#

Name(s) to appear on certificate

Address fgﬁi;zllj Cbz%t%b£ﬂ40

2%z ) .
Address of farm, If Jgifersms from above __E;_Ei__;&S_LZZﬂdééﬁéiéﬁégkgb¢MVm

Section 3 6/ Townshi‘p B,‘?E,Qauf’ County _MM_

Number of acres in the farm at present ,/éﬁéj /4&%1/
' ey Lard Kaq revir
Date of original purchase by member of your family W : ' %Q
Legal d izfl tion of the land (from deed, abstract, tax statement)
W of Soe 29 — /(0] — 4O
i

PROOF OF 100 YEARS OF CONTINUOUS FAMILY OWNERSHIP

DATES (YEARS) OF BLOOD RELATIONSHIP TO
NAME BWNERSEIP NEXT OWNER
Ol 22poliszs Vesam [(Z78%0 /7R T

(owner/in 1876 or B4) (/%;
W&é@@J fron /727 to /T2 @awlﬂ)
next own :

from/7.27 to /76571
next owner
‘@ﬁ%" from/?‘/ﬂa to /?55_" %_QM
next owner
QZ( o ofrom/ 7!5’50%1%; P Q S
next owner y
from to
next owner
from to

next owmer

The above evidence of continous family ownership of this farm since
1876 is taken from one or more of the following records. DO NOT SEND IN
RECORDS, just indicate by check marks those which apply.

Abstract of Title-(.) Court file in Registration
Land Patent ¢ ) Proceedings b
Original Deed £ Other (please explain
County Land . |
Record (<)

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the information listed above is correct to the best

(?7 knowledge and belief:
ALL/GEH(ﬁézzfafjé%Lﬂf/// fﬂ« QALLLLYX'ﬁ’LﬂgQQJWTI
¢ 7 (Mitness sign here) (Signature of /present owner)

oete . Q.. Lol #TL %M@”‘WM
tion.

Seu. vavbres Liadl tor BuasErani ARES e




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Information you may be able to add to this form, while not essential
to Century Farm certification, will be most valuable to future his-
torians. The questions below are offered only as a guide, so please
feel free to add any other data, especially family or pioneer stories
concerning the farm and the area around it.

1. From whom was the farm purchased? LI . e

2. How many acres were in the original parcel? ___M___/é'_o :
3. What was the cost of land per acre? /%—yq@ malgi

4. Where was the first owner born? é;;u4iﬁﬁﬁp__f—'

5. Where did he live prior to moving onto the farm? Jg4rmikm_“h

6. Was this a homestead? SO

7. Did the first owner farm the land? o

J
8. Did he engage in any trades or occupations other than farming?

}/L{p

9. Is the original home, or any portion of it or other original
buildings, still standing or in use? YAV

10. When was the present home built?

11. What are the farm's major crops or products? (§é£agﬁm. C&vnfd éﬂﬂq@l
gy ;
12. Local newspaper to be notified of Century Farm designation:

i&jﬁjiuﬂfpﬁkv- &QLLQE;’EjQ&4PAJ

Related information: (please feel free to use additional sheets
of paper)



Qb e, of Do o ot D prowntl i) it
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RETURN TO: MN. STATE FAIR
CENTURY FARMS

CENTURY FARM APPLICATION ST L AL N Do10Y
Name of Centennial Farm owner -E L2 L/ g 4 f_‘_*q_/ ‘
Name(s) to appear on certificate A/ 4-4__/__4 Z4 “,._4_4*_./ J L

Address ___A’ ./z ’4,, LA l/. =,
Address of farm, if different from above . ’

Section 3 ;2, Township

N
Number of acres in the farm at presen i /)/‘/Lgﬁ_/
L#%oqﬁaxxbé£1L14F

Date of original purehese by member of your family / ?Z/

Legal description of the land (from deed, abstract, tax statement)

WD e oo MR A SR s, f/s;wfgz ?da%
T MA//— f;/ 20 — St Phs, . O

PROOF OF 100 YEARS OF LDVTIVUUUS FAMILY OWNERSHIP

DATES (YEARS) OF BLOOD RELATIONSHIP TO
NAME OWNERSHIP NEXT OWNER

from to .
(owner in 1876 or BA) g i‘/é/ /é /

tron /§7 Jto /fi,a.ﬁ LQT 4 776///9 ' My
next owner il i |

eron [ J4360 [ 739 //@éﬁe;m
next owner ; sy ,/ J 4

tron ) $37v0) /3 Wi
next owner S //,_T>

from )? Lol 2T W
next owner |

from to 5 o e 3
next owner = I

| from to ]

next owmer

The above evidence of continous family dwnership of this farm since W
1876 is taken from one or more of the following records. DO NOT SEND I /LW“
RECORDS, just indicate by check marks those which apply.

Abstract of Title ( Court file in Registration
Land Patent 629 Proceedings £
Original Deed ( 2 Other (please explain
County Land
Record ( D//

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the information listed above is correct to the best

of my owledge a eii@/é/ MCMU

K/ (Witn ss Slgn here) (Signature f/ﬁ present owner)
Date

See reverse side for additional information..



‘ ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Information you may be able to add to this form, while not essential
to Century Farm certification, will be most valuable to future his-
torians. The questions below are offered only as a guide, so please

‘ feel free to add any other data, especially Family or pioneer stories
concerning the farm and the area around it.

l. From whom was the farm purchased? M

2. How many acres were in the original parcel? Zé d

3. What was the cost of land per acre?

4, Where was the first owner born?

5. Where did he live prior to moving onto the farm?

6. Was this a homestead? /%J-W

7. Did the first owner farm the land? (/ |
’? |
8. Did he engage in any trades or occupations her than farming?

9. Is the original home, or any portion of it or other original
buildings, still standing or in use? L ALE€1

J
10. When was the present home built? /Qﬂf"‘ [&,/M /94/{//)

11. What are the farm's major crops or products? ()jﬂ—{,_.. v

12. Local ngwspaper to otified Century Farm designation
_J % /7 / ,/ 41‘%
v

Related information: (please feel free to use addiélnal sheets
of paper) .

)

J,‘cm-u { /J,LU( ALtz L c/// i(é/a/% 22 m
/ /jtu /[/LLMJ tL }ﬂéﬁ An) O ()&Lﬂé /14/4% ﬂ/z’é//’/sz
%w @/é!m/u_/ ZL ~ A./ LA Ondu s Qi %@, /24% M((,g/é?/

S ey (%ﬂ P Laudd, 34, mea
o Gind Ay Fog ALY 5 2 o g

Gl i ig 7 2204,/




AL TURRKN TU. TN .
CENTURY FARMS

. MN
CENTURY FARM APPLICATION TRy o188

Name of Centennial Farm owner /[/’A K VI L l-— E Sﬁxé ‘\/ X
Name(s) to appear on certificate /fﬁq&»/’iﬁ’s, /%4/? V1 ))1€ _3’/4)([' Y D
Address Worth ivgtow, HINNES oTo £2/87

Address of farm, if different from above AL D3

Section 30 Townshli.p 20/ County __ 7% ?N&W

Number of acres in the farm at present 2l AR

Ao sProd) /2 FenT
Date of original purchase by member of your family Zz 2 Nov. 20 /ELO

Legal description of the land (from deed, abstract, tax statement)

Sy Fo- Lo/~ 37

PROOF OF 100 YEARS OF CONTINUQOUS FAMILY OWNERSHIP

DATES (YEARS) OF BLOOD RELATIONSHIP TO
NAME OWNERSHIP NEXT OWNER

- Chorles Saxov from /972 to s90¢ | LAt hey — HomeStead £/~ 1872
(ovmer in 1876 or B4) T i L
Avausta SAxoN | from (206 to /9/0 | His Wf_f e

WﬁLO? garﬁ SAxo N | srom/ D010 /9581 So N

next owner

LIARYILLE Saxe N | from /752 to /774 | GRaND Se N

next owner

from to
next owner
- from to
next owner
1 from to

next owner

The above evidence of continous family ownership of this farm since
1876 is taken from one or more of the following records. DO NOT SEND IN
RECORDS, just indicate by check marks those which apply.

Abstract of Title () Court file in Registration
Land Patent %) Proceedings -y
Original Deed b)) Other (please explain
County Land -
Record )

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the information listed above is correct to the best

of my knowledge and belief:
£ o, 8 el Z

/ 7 (Mitness sign here) Signathre
Date@dw IR LG

See reverse side for additional information.

present owner)




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Information you may be able to add to this form, while not essential
to Century Farm certification, will be most valuable to future his-
torians. The questions below are offered only as a guide, so please
feel free to add any other data, especially family or pioneer stories
concerning the farm and the area around it.

l. From whom was the farm purchased? (;gf;e)'ﬂ'ﬂqéfjf—

2. How many acres were in the original parcel? LEOA,

e

3. What was the cost of land per acre?

4. Where was the first owner born? frtvcchte I\’

5. Where did he live prior to moving onto the farm? QZééuaaé;L,CQ‘;2L4

6. Was this a homestead? Y’t g

7. Did the first owner farm the land? es
-
8. Did he engage in any trades or occupations cther than farming?

A ..:\

9. Is- the original home, or any portion of it or other original
buildings, still standing or in use? _J2

10. When was the present home built? /963

11. What are the farm's major crops or products? L/ive ;/iczﬁ Loy N, [Feca VS

Wwheat, ﬂLfﬁL_fﬂ
12. Local newspaper to be notified of Century Farm desidgnatlon:

Wek th m;{am fj/w/./f G o be

Related information: (P%BHSB f§91 free to use additional sheets

o aper ! ; 2 :

'ﬁm’e( fami }:cs b S8 ,;__E _PA;' 7% /,*_N by /y 72. rnda /;;,7;7.2,4.»»1./‘ Zé--uwy--ﬂ :

/3& i/b '/éb’ éz‘_‘ (/ oot é“?” < Ao /’f/"q. ,’ i Zeosc JL{IL"_L 4"- l )
FfA 1‘? 3 7 a'*i?j /51- - 4—/ &2 "v‘-df 4:»‘_; / ,.,,”_,f‘}_.; ,Zf;’.... //'f’« 4 /é‘g,,.y‘u /(_’ o fr“_
Y _,;q_ // AR /" .’;’-/¢,‘,;»,,;-.__ Z::“h"""(é(...f A {'{,n.g s JJ\:. -C’ﬁ-. o A

w{f;'f&?.,- e Ly /.f-‘f.c A l'.’.’-[:‘?‘ felr Gacl boieeld onl Jore é/(},



RETURN TO: MN. STATE FAIR
CENTURY FARMS
ST.PAUL, MN 5510

GENTURY FARM APPLICATION ’ fb/
Name of Centennial Farm owner /V?}Jtﬁ g {.Fﬂ”'-4'3 boonesead /¥7/
, e =
Name(s) to appear on certificate L aula Timas Pelervsen EZ&O7“}¢TE 03
Address _ [P u s b s pn Fr Mirn. Foulr/ 7
Address of farm, if different from above
Section—/p Fanse Y2 ownship LiffLe FHechX Jafr€ounty Nsb /e <
Number of acres in the farm at present /6 ¢
Date of original purchase by member of your family £
Legal description of the land (from deed, abstract, tax statement)
Se o) e /0 Lot Le [Pro K fmﬁmsﬁfplx} ﬂ&?@if ?;P/’
PROOF OF 100 YEARS OF CONTINUOUS FAMILY OWNERSHIP
DATES (YEARS) OF BLOOD RELATIONSHIP TO
NAME OWNERSHIP NEXT OWNER
from to
(ovmer in 1876 or BL) | ; 97/ /799
Zlmu i 27733 | from to /4/(:??}':: sSTe sd
“next owner Peterse
[ asm¥a T Thamag from /?sﬁr’ to 94| D3 g4 T = r
next owner : i / _ 4 % _
Eldsn FreTfersenl from) 742t0 )76 S o F Lawia 7 besmas /7»- J e /s e?)
next owner SRR o A [
S from————-=t0— S 12y o9 Son o F Hunudt T he 271 & S
next owner
; from to
next owner
from to

next owner

The above evidence of continous family ownership of this farm since
1876 is taken from one or more of the following records. DO NOT SEND IN
RECORDS, just indicate by check marks those which apply.

Abstract of Title ( ) Court file in Registration
Land Patent () Proceedings £

Original Deed .3 Other (please explain gzﬂzz:zzi i

County Land ;
Record ( ) XMA rlf). /(/9’/

: Z:’t.f}-(zﬂ L S EN I.x j ":‘7 %X-m_ L /ﬁ{,;é‘-g //j a /
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the information listed above is,correct to the best

of my knowledge and belief: g/; ;?
S
cal /N hrg it /// L SAJL PN L
(Witness sign here) (Signature af_present owner)

Date 6‘3*0'74

See reverse side for additional information.




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Information you may be able to add to this form, while not essential
to Century Farm certification, will be most valuable to future his-
torians. The questions below are offered only as a guide, so please
feel free to add any other data, especially family or pioneer stories
concerning the farm and the area around it.

ey, Pads SERT oS OF drmel/ca
1. From whom was the farm purchased? Hoie, S r» &
2. How many acres were in the ociginal parcel? _ /&0 Bl oat ke
3. What was the cost of land per acre? 2o e el c3d /5
4. Where was the first owner born? A s/ /2

5. Where did he live prior to moving onto the farm? _|W/,' S s £,

6. Was this a homestead? gl
>

7. Did the first owner farh the land? V. 2 S

8. Did he engage in any trades or occupations other than farming?

/I.x"..v W s f C e d ~ s . ~ = N 2V d
9. Is the original home, or any portion of it or other original
buildings, still standing or in use? J ., 7c e [, Zhe old
/ .fx,‘? 1 203 / FaX b u ST - 5 4 2L k7 . 50 0 Yager o b

10. When was the present home built? /

1

11. What are the farm's major crops or products? _(_ 4 /77 _ S, AlFa/ka Hay

12. Local newspaper to be notified of Century Farm designation:

I N s % I A g = /,) v / i / - FARr o oy Reay N7 * . - _ - J
J’T-’ 'n Y ) L TR I Hh 7 1] \/ — 4.0 ]_/]/ D J ? 1 G /h N / ¢ . XY, A2 L5
r " y 1

Related information: (please feel free to use additional sheets
of paper)



; it 5

/f’?)ac{f T howmas homesead Fune /2l
fﬁ/c: came Froom Dadc?&v'.'llt_ \A/u'sc,a*n?fh
AT The age of 2/ in /82 he attived
i Ajobl&S/come /7 company wi'Th
Hans Ofson, Chtis and Ole FPetersen
' - The Fout of Them fome-
ST‘e.a.JI:na adJ'a;'wz'na Farms Which
co‘rn/bfe."'e.d one SecTism of land

in L/trle Kook Town Ship

He [Ived 'n a Ccave on The:

bome stead. UrT [ he buslt 3 Barn
He |lved 1m —The é?«rar"n ben.

LaTtev he built a omne Fom Atuse
iHe add ed Foom!s—ts This when he
married DLee, & /pei

He wenT -7‘?’?!’0(4?-!{? The hardships of
grass hepper days and The 7never-
Tea-be Fa!‘;or‘f'::,‘?‘} blizzards «sf
The 20’s

In 19/0 he Bwuilf The house That
8 8T T N e b T AE Kk
The o(d 0:"}8}71&.’

This hemesTezd has &/ways




=
*bén  Farmed by son’s aAnd
Daagﬁ?‘c../'. ‘_

Now Farmed by dauc?ﬁfe,#/s Sen
Eldon' [fetersen. Grand San .f
Knudt Thomas
When sza.a’f Themas estate
weas saold, I was bam?bf by
his dawghfer laure (Thomas)
P&T’QVS_B‘?\

Hemasterd Cortisicale Mo, & aL0
'4}9/'3"!'&.&7_:'07) Luf SR A
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